
FIRST Row (left to right): L. Webber, Corre­
sponding Secretary, J. Creech, Historian: J. Gris· 
chy, Sergeant-at.Arms. SECO'lD Row: E. Ping, 
Vice-President: ~r. Phillips, President: V. Dunn, 
Pledge Mistress; G. Skitt, Recording Secretary. 

Sigma Delta 
Chi 

FIII.T Row (left to right): J . Siever, ?II. 
Phillips, L. Ward, . Chum lc)'. SECO"D RolV: 
C. Pennington, J. Lakes, P. Ferreri, R. 

Rowland. 

CHAPTER. BETA 

ORG~~IZED • 1932 

COLORS. BLUE AND WHITE 

MEMBERS. 19 

FIIIST Row (left to right): S. Chumley, P. Cox, J. 
Sievers, L. Ward, B. Lovi ll. SECOND Row: E. Ping, 
J. Creech, V. Dunn, N. Phillips, 1. Webber, G. Skill, 
J. Grischy. THlnD Row: P. Ferreri, C. Pennington, 

J. Lakes, M. Spencer, J. Ward, R. Rowland . 

The Alpha Chapter of Sigma was founded at Withrow High School in 1930. 

The Beta Chapter was brought to Hughestown in 1932. The pins are black, 

mounted on gold with three points, which represent high ideals, lasting fri endship, 

and loyalty. Social activities include their date parties, the spring formal, and the 

"Mr. and Miss Ivy League" dance, held this year at school. Sigma girls participate 

in charitable work by taking Easter baskets to the Allen House, and helping with 

the Heart Fund. Club members also go caroling at Christmas with Inlerfratority 

Council. 


